From: Oram, Richard - Communities <Richard.Oram @Oxfordshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 October 2019 08:56

To: Linda Griffiths <Linda.Griffiths@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: *EXTERNAL: 19/01643/DISC

Linda

We have approved this WSI, revised and agreed on the 16" September 2019, and it
does meet condition 25.

This condition can therefore be discharged.

Regards
Richard

Richard Oram
Planning Archaeologist

Archaeology
County Hall
New Road
Oxford

OX1 1IND

From: Linda Griffiths <Linda.Griffiths@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 October 2019 16:22

To: Oram, Richard - Communities <Richard.Oram@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: *EXTERNAL: 19/01643/DISC

Importance: High

Hi Richard
Please could you confirm that this is the approved WSI and that condition 25 of 15/01326/0UT can
be discharged accordingly.

Thank you
Kind regards
Linda

Linda Griffths BA (Hons) MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer (Major Developments)
Place and Growth Directorate

Cherwell District and South Northamptonshire Councils
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